Angela Walton

From: Patrick Phelan

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Angela Walton; Noni Thomas

Subject: FW: TDA, Article 3 2021-2022 County Claim
Attachments: TDA 2021-2022 Resolution No 2021-175.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

This email below from the grant administrator says we may get started. Also, see
attached

Patrick Phelan

Infrastructure Administrator

pride and purpose

Tel: 510-307-8111 | Email: patrick_phelan@ci.richmond.ca.us Water Resource
Recovery www.ci.richmond.ca.us/wrr Engineering & Capital Improvement
Projects www.ci.richmond.ca.us/engineering

450 Civic Center Plaza | Richmond, CA 94804

From: Cheryl Chi <cchi@bayareametro.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 6:16 PM

To: Patrick Phelan <patrick_phelan@ci.richmond.ca.us>
Subject: RE: TDA, Article 3 2021-2022 County Claim

Patrick,

The allocation of $100,000 to Richmond is being circulated for approval. Eligible
expenditures can begin starting July 1, 2021. You may get started on the project.

Regards,

Cheryl Chi, AICP

Transit Funding Manager

MTC, Funding Policy and Programs

(415) 778-5339 | cchi@bayareametro.gov

BAY AREA METRO |
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fBayAreaMetro.gov&c=E,1,Tj4Q
s_3Mzll-IGxVhUSLpeUoSbwftSsc7iNuLhKN4jD5SibAD-
DzgeFl6cKpghlZj5MYmhWIrGeySF8IHecmLxUbmQ_| VyQYKGgd4MHfSWiamTZwYFJ
VMgA,&typo=1
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Association of Bay Area Governments | Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Bay Area Metro Center | 375 Beale Street | Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94105 |
(415) 778-6700

From: Patrick Phelan <patrick _phelan@ci.richmond.ca.us>
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 5:37 PM

To: Cheryl Chi <cchi@bayareametro.gov>

Subject: FW: TDA, Article 3 2021-2022 County Claim

*External Email*

Hi Cheryl,
We are looking forward to getting started on our TDA grant project. Has the project
been given the green light, can we start setting up contracts with the project partners?

Please let me know if you need anything from me or if you have any direction for me.
Thank you,

Patrick Phelan

Infrastructure Administrator

pride and purpose

Tel: 510-307-8111 | Email: patrick_phelan@ci.richmond.ca.us Water Resource
Recovery

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.ci.richmond
.ca.us%2Fwrr&amp;data=04%7C01%7Ccchi%40bayareametro.gov%7C245f6914c402
4ade07d108d95616d966%7Cb084c4a0bb194142b70382ea65a5eeb2%7C0%7C0%7
C637635478760273584%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAIL
CJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=wmydTc
TfKLBI3VNOf%2Bp%2BPfqv%2B6whyEBt2Fe%2Fno9YmHc%3D&amp;reserved=0
Engineering & Capital Improvement Projects
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.ci.richmond
.ca.us%2Fengineering&amp;data=04%7C01%7Ccchi%40bayareametro.gov%7C245f6
914c4024ade07d108d95616d966%7Cb084c4a0bb194142b70382ea65a5eeb2%7C0%
7C0%7C637635478760273584%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjA
wMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=
rkvS20AGotuZXWgC6kA3V8%2F CsBopOmxgc50OpOkJedxo%3D&amp;reserved=0
450 Civic Center Plaza | Richmond, CA 94804

From: Jerry Fahy <jerry.fahy@pw.cccounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 3:35 PM
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To: Cheryl Chi (cchi@bayareametro.gov) <cchi@bayareametro.gov>

Cc: Steve Kowalewski <steve.kowalewski@pw.cccounty.us>; Patrick Phelan
<patrick_phelan@ci.richmond.ca.us>; 'StephanieH@ccta.net' <StephanieH@ccta.net>
Subject: TDA, Article 3 2021-2022 County Claim

Good afternoon Cheryl,

Please see attached documents for the County's Coordinated Claim for TDA, Article 3
Funds for Fiscal Year 2021/2022.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (925) 313-2276.
Sincerely,
Jerry Fahy

Transportation Engineering
Contra Costa County Public Works



